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Good Afternoon Gentlemen,

Following is the list of I-Code changes that | would like pulled for individual consideration at the
October Commission Meeting. | believe each of these meet one or more of the criteria outlined
in Rule 61G20-2.002. | will submit all of the other I-Code changes of interest during Phase 2 of
the update cycle. Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information.

» FIRE TAC:
0 G125-15 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 70, NFPA 99, NFPA 101)
0 G211-15 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 70, NFPA 1)
0 G28-16 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 70, NFPA 20, NFPA 101 and on the
recommended approval of G27-16 by the FTAC)
0 G30-16 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 70, NFPA 409, NFPA 20, NFPA 1, NFPA 101,
and on the recommended approval of G115-15 by the FTAC)
F95-16 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 1, NFPA 70, NFPA 855)
F197-16 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 1, NFPA 101, NFPA 72)
F226-16 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 1 and F75-16)
F228-16 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 1, NFPA 101, NFPA 72)
RB54-16 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 1, NFPA 70, and on the recommended
approval of FS67-15 by the FTAC)
RB131-16 = a.f. (correlates with NFPA 72)
RB164-16 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 70, NFPA 1 and G211-15)
RB171-16 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 1, NFPA 70, NFPA 855 and F95-16)
F85-16 = a.e.f. (correlates with NFPA 70, NFPA 1, G211-15 and RB164-16)
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*0On a side note, | am not requesting G117-15, F56-16, F57-16, F75-16, or F79-16 since
they are recommended for approval by the ETAC.

> ENERGY TAC:
0 CE15-16 =d.f. (correlates with ASHRAE 90.1 Standard)
0 CE122-16 =d.f. (correlates with ASHRAE 90.1 Standard)
0 CE162-16 = d.f. (correlates with ASHRAE 90.1 Standard)
0 CE215-16 = d.f. (correlates with ASHRAE 90.1 Standard)
0 RE126-16 = d.f. (correlates with industry standards and design, approval of RE5-
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16 by the ENTAC)
0 RE127-16 = d.f. (correlates with industry standards and design, approval of RE5-

16 by the ENTAC)

| hope you all have a nice holiday weekend and look forward to seeing you in October.
Please take care and be safe,

Bryan

,E r—r- Bryan P. Holland, MCP.
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